
OBJECTIVE CRITERIA FOR RESPONDENTS  
 

With the Guiding Principles identified, the Trust Board will need to identify the criteria that a 

funding entity will be evaluated against that demonstrates it is prepared to receive funding. The 

following questions were used to help guide the Trust Board in defining some initial criteria. 

 

1. Does the initiative or program meet the Objectives set forth by the board? (Needs 

Assessment) 

2. Is the initiative Implementable? Is there enough time and infrastructure in place for it to 

be implemented? 

3. Is the initiative Impactful? How many children, families, and/or citizens will be 

positively impacted? 

4. Is it Measureable? Will the Board be able to demonstrate positive results from the 

initiative? 

5. Is it Relatable? Will the community see the value of this initiative and support its 

success? 

 

Domain Criteria 

Objective 

Supported by the Needs Assessment or other 

sources that demonstrate community need 

Aligned to Guiding Principles 

Meets the requirements of Alachua County 

Ordinance 18-08 

Employs evidence-based practices 

Coordinated with other agencies for systemic 

impact 

Scalable 

 

Implementable 

What is an acceptable timeline for 

implementation based on number of days as 

part of the Request for Proposal (RFP) 

timelines 

 

Impactful 

Provide information on impact to children and 

families. Impact could be measured as direct 

services, innovation, knowledge, behavior, 

child learning, accessibility, health, or other 

criteria 

No supplantation 

 

Measureable 

Use of a results-based accountability and 

collective impact frameworks to inform data 

collection to demonstrate both short term and 

long-term results of funding decisions 

 



Relatable 

Provide information on how the respondent 

will provide information to the community 

and demonstrates its value to taxpayers (How 

will it convey that it helped solve a problem?) 

 


